Mansoor Ahmed Khan

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: makhan@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 9239507302

LinkedIn: mansoorkhan75@yahoo.com



About

Dr. Mansoor Ahmed Khan is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Mansoor Ahmed Khan has a PhD in Cryptography. Dr. Mansoor Ahmed Khan has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 59, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Cryptography Middle East Technical University , Turkey	2009 - 2013
MS in Information Security NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
BE in Avionics Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1994 - 1997
F.Sc in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate Education, Karachi , Pakistan	1989 - 1991

Experience

Defence Faculty	2024- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2023 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2022 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2022
Air University, Islamabad, Sector E-9, ISlamabad	

Research Articles

From Pixel to Peril: Investigating Adversarial Attacks on Aerial Imagery through Comprehensive Review and Prospective Trajectories

Syed M Kazam Abbas Kazmi Nayyer Aafaq Mansoor Ahmed Khan Mohsin Khalil Ammar Saleem

IEEE Access , Volume 11, Pages 81256-81278

Impact Factor: 3.9 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 5 DOI: 10.1109/ACCESS.2023.3299878

A Survey of Trajectory Planning Techniques for Autonomous Systems

Imran Mir Faiza Gul Suleman Mir Mansoor Ahmed Khan Nasir Saeed Laith Abu Aligah Belal Abuhaija Amir H. Gandomi

Electronics , Volume 11, Issue 18, Article Number 2801

Impact Factor: 2.690 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 54 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/electronics11182801

2022

2023